

SALAAH AMIN

DEVELOPER

salaah.amin@gmail.com
[linkedin.com/in/salaahamin](https://www.linkedin.com/in/salaahamin)
IAmSalaah.com
github.com/Salaah01

PERSONAL PROFILE

For the past 7 years I have been growing in the hospitality industry and where I had begun my career as a Food & Beverage Team Member and am now currently leading a department as a Front Office Manager. I started to tap into the world of programming by firstly producing automation programs at my workplace to improve productively and enable us to make decisions faster. I soon fell in love with programming and despite having a Mathematics degree and not a Computer Science degree, I have been relentlessly pursuing the path of a developer as I have decided this is the world I now want to live in.

TECHNOLOGIES

Front End	Back End	Database	Frameworks
HTML	Python	MySQL	Django
CSS			
JavaScript			

EDUCATION

University of Greenwich	2012 – 2015
BSc Mathematics (Hons)	First Class
Leyton Sixth Form College	2010 – 2012
Mathematics (A-Level)	C
ICT (A-Level)	C
Chemistry (A-Level)	E
Further Mathematics (AS Level)	E
EPQ Level 3	A
Level 3 BEL (Basic Expedition Leadership)	Pass
Duke of Edinburgh Silver Award	Pass
Stepney Green School	2007 – 2010
GCSEs	9 A*s – B

SALAAH AMIN

DEVELOPER

salaah.amin@gmail.com
[linkedin.com/in/salaahamin](https://www.linkedin.com/in/salaahamin)
IAmSalaah.com
github.com/Salaah01

EMPLOYMENT

Willis Towers Watson Aug 2019 – Present

Implementation Analyst *Feb 2018 – Present*

- Use of Python an Oracle database to develop programs to manage calculations for pension schemes.
- Contributing to the core framework.
- Working on new projects from start, through implementation and testing right to the delivery of the program.

Holiday Inn – London Whitechapel Jun 2012 – Aug 2019

Front Office Manager *Feb 2018 – Aug 2019*

- Collaborating with Heads of Departments, Operations Manager and General Manger to ensure hotels key performance objectives are met.
- Analysing data and implementing methods to improve results.
- Using VBA to implement tools to aid in data analysis and work efficiency.
- Maintaining a high level of service by leading by example, analysing strengths and weaknesses and actively adding improvements to the existing service provided.
- Managing the departmental budget, ordering, payroll and creating the rota.
- Delivering training and aiding the team with their personal development.

Front Office Team Leader *May 2017 – Feb 2018*

- Developing team members through the use of personal development plans.
- Involved in the recruitment and training of new team members.
- Managing the hotels loyalty program.
- Implementing methods and systems with the aid of computer programming to improve efficiency of tasks as well as provide additional information which would otherwise be inaccessible.
- Producing individual targets for each team member and using simulations to track progress and illustrate what is required to stay on target.
- Duty Manager and Night Manager shifts.

Front Office Team Member *Jun 2013 – May 2017*

Food & Beverage Team Member *Jun 2012 – Jun 2013*